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Ramornie

B1218 Ramornie

Location

24 Pakington Street, KEW VIC 3101 - Property No B1218

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

File only

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The site of Ramorinie was originally part of Fenwick's Lot 87 and passed to George Turner in 1856. He bought a
small timber house on the site. James Maitland Campbell a Scottish solicitor, practising in Melbourne was looking
for a site to build a permanent home and bought Turner's cottage and land. He considerably enlarged the original
house and renamed it Ramornie. In 1890, during his first term as Mayor of Kew,he built a second and larger
house with towers. Having sold the first house, he renamed this second house Ramornie. During the depression
years ofthe 1890's, the family was forced to let out the house and move elsewhere, but later returned.

Classified: 27/10/1960



Other Names The Towers,  

Hermes Number 64998

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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